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Ma'IIda Sande,s IQ03?7- U)l-l 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 20101:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/16/20101:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100377-WU 
Filename 1Path: 100377 .Amendatory Order.cmk.doc 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100377 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. SunshineUtl@aol.com No 

Printed on 11/16/2010 at 2:57:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 2:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =302383) 

Attachments: 09441-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/16/2010 
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Matilda Sanders Y; 5C-/Q - Qf, 7f .. E(}F-N() too 3J, -w u. 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, November 15,201010:42 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

11115/201010:41:00 AM 
100377-WU 
100377 .order.10261 O.agenda.cmk.doc 

FINAL ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING TRANSFER OF 

SUNSHINE UTILITIES OF CENTAL FLORIDA. INC'S 

LAKE VIEW HILLS SYSTEM TO MARION COUNTY 


AND 

AMENDING CERTIFICATE NO. 363-W 


USC, eLK _coRiESP~DaiCE\1 
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100377 
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MASTER
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DIRECTORY 

Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. SunshineUtI@ao!.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 701623) 

Attachments: 09357-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


"/15/2.010 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. SunshineUtlfalaol.com No 
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http:SunshineUtlfalaol.com


State of Florida 

JIuhlir~~r&ir~ OlommieUm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


·~-~-~-()·Ft-)\-~-I)-(J-~-

TO: 

J;'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Ofiice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.tloridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.tloridapsc.com


State of Florida ·,..c~"" I' ''')' '6JIuhlie$u£rb.:e QI~I:'; (.. i ,:.: 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL£VAiU>. .. ::" : 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 C:'- ::: :\: ': 

DATE: 	 October 14,2010 
~ 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) r~ 4-' ~;, &' 
FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (JO~iS' Bra:, ~son, HiUC. cftJ 

Kaproth) 
Office ofthe General Counsel (Klancke)~VifWise; 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100377·WU - Application for transfer of water facilities to Marion 
County, and amendment of Certificate No. 363-W, by Sunshine Utilities of Central 
Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	 10/2611 0 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 


PREHEARING OFFICER: 


CRITICAL DATES: 


SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 


FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 


All Commissioners 

Administrative 

None 

None 

S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100377.RCM.DOC 

.\ 
I" 

Case Background 

Sunshine Utilities of Centra] Florida. Inc. (Sunshine or Utility) is a Class B Utility 
providing water service to approximately 3,378 residential customers in Marion County. 
Wastewater service is provided by septic tanks. The Utility is within the St. Johns River Water 
Management District in the Water Resource Caution Area, as designated in accordance with 
Rule 40C·23.001, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The Utility's 2009 annual report 
indicates that the Utility had gross operating revenues of $995,982 and a net operating loss of 
($121,114). 

'.. 8 6 0 9 OCT 14 ::! 

fPSC-CG:-IHiSSION CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 162452) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08609-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10115/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK coMMIssioNERs: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHARMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

(850) 41 3-6770 

August 19,2010 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. 
Dewaine Christmas 
10230 E. Highway 25 
Belleview, FL 34420-5531 

Re: Docket No. 100377-WU 

Dear Mr. Christmas: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of water facilities to Marion 
County, and amendment of Certificate No. 363-W, by Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc, 
which was filed in this office on August 17,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may he available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. D i  

. ,> Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application he granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Oftice of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websitc: hltp:lhnnv.lloridapse.com Internet E-mail: cont.c@prstate.ll.us 
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s.ectjJm~ffice of Cpmmission C7er 

Docket No. 100311-WU Date Docketed: OB/17/2010 Tit7e: 	 App7ication for transfer of water faci7ities to Marion County, 
and amendment of Certificate No. 363-W, by Sunshine Uti7ities 
of Centra7 F70rida, Inc. 

Company: Marion County 
Sunshine Uti7ities of Centra7 F70rid 

FPSC, eLK <. CORRESPONDENCE 
;x..Ad;niuiinme_Paree8_CO~liilimel 

Officia7 Fi7ing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK 

C-oCUMENT NO. 
UISTRIBU110N: 

(EeR) GCL PIF 
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RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

$ection 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program JIfodu7e Bl(e) ;Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

QPR $taff Current CASR revision 7evel 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
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$taff Counse7 B. 
9. 

10. 
QCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 

·29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu17 Commission - Commission Pane7 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 3B. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

sectlon 3 - Chalrman Comp1etes Asslgnments are as fo710ws: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners 

ALL BI 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

AG T ED I SK 1 GH I BI 

I I I I 
~ere pane7s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane7 Chairman: 
the identica1 pane7 decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) It COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No. 100377-WU Date Docketed: 08/1712010 Title: Application for transfer of water facilities to Marion County. 
and amendment of Certificate No. 363-W. by Sunshine Utilities 
of Central Florida. Inc. 

Company: Marion County 
Sunshine Utilities of Central Florid 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB]ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(e) ;Bl(b) 

Staff Aiiig~nts 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady. R Simpson [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 10/14/20101. Staff Reconmendation 
NONE 10/26/20102. Agenda 
NONE 11115120103. Final Order 
NONE 11/30/20104. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

S. 
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7. 

Staff Counsll C Klancke 8. 
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OCRs 11. 

12. 
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26. 
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29. 
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and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/26/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. .Sectlon 3 - Chairman COmpletls Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 
Conmissioners Hrg
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Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
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Where panels are assigned the Senl0r ConmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: £\,C':::r \ ~,,'f' __

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 0812612010\
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 
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